



AIA Billings Architectural Association
A Section of the American Institute of Architects
Montana Chapter
P.O. Box 763 Billings, Montana 59103

Tuesday 10 November 2014 – The Soup Place

Meeting called to order at approximately 12:10 pm.

Present: Dusty Eaton, Brian Johnson, Elissa Jones, Chris Blackwell, Jaron Mickolio, Karen Kelly

Meeting Minutes – October minutes were not completed prior to the meeting.

Treasurer's report / updates - no update.

Continuing Ed - Jim

- Several sessions completed. These have been well attended with 12-15 people.

Meeting in the Mountains 2015 – Dusty

- Speakers: Sebastian is confirmed, but no confirmation from Allied and no return call from Arup. Logan has had better luck getting ahold of Allied so we will have him resent Dusty's email. And forget about Arup. We need to come up with another option – everyone send ideas to Dusty.
- Vender layout – Brian will revise the layout and send it out to everyone by Friday – 11/14. Everyone is to review and send any comments back to him as redlines in the pdf.
- Past Presidents dinner –Dusty & Brian to visit Fieldhouse about date and food.
- Marketing brochure – Jaron to start working on it and send out by end of Nov.
- Need to get the info on the website (dates, etc) – Karen to try to get this done and contact Webgrain for help if needed. Will get a price if help requires extra time from them.
- Thinking ahead to 2016 – We should get dates figured and on the books with Northern Hotel

Celebrate Architecture – Brian

- Landowner is really excited and wants to be a part of this.
 - If she like the entries then she may take it all the way. Maybe go to next lots to corner as well
 - No specific budget. Wants 2 or 3 story: 1st flr community, 2nd flr offices, 3rd flr residence. She will work on some specific program requirements by 11/17. Jaron will get these from her.
- Format for the information is set up already.
- Eburd – they are going to ask members for \$2500 to put in for the prizes. If they do then we could offer them a booth at MITM.
- Brian did a starting point for suggested fundraising. He will make minor adjustments by 11/14 and send out to potential donors by 11/21. Jaron needs to write up the benefits.

Website/Facebook – Logan - Nothing reported

Old Business - None

New Business - None

Meeting adjourned at 1:03 pm.
Respectfully Recorded & Submitted by Karen Kelly, AIA